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April 5, 1988

William Downes, Director
Office of Contract Administration
Labor Relations Department
U. S. Postal Service
475,L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, D. C. 20260
Dear Mr. Dowmes:

This is a follow-up of our recent conversation whereupon
I asked if there was an agreement at the national 1level
between the Mailhandlers and the USPS for some sort of a
national 1level committee to meet to discuss matters of
jurisdiction related to the two RI 399 memorandums agreed
to by the USPS during negotiations in July of 1987. At
the time of our discussion you stated that no such committee
existed, however when joint training was conducted you
committed to jointly review operational diagrams, etc. in
order to resolve disputes that may presently exist. The
attached correspondence comports with our conversation.

Please advise my office of any action being contemplated
in Sioux Falls, South Dakota, by you and Mr. Amma as a result
of reviewing the attached narrative.

Sincerely,

oyfm* a.w

Thomas A. Neill, Director
Industrial Relations
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